MEMORANDUM

To: Vonore Municipal Regional Planning Commission

From: Ruth Viergutz Hawk, Community Planner

Date: August 24, 2015

Subject: September 1, 2015, Vonore Regional Planning Commission Agenda
AGENDA

VONORE MUNICIPAL/REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION
Vonore Community Center
Tuesday, September 1, 2015
6:00 P.M.

l. Call to Order

. Approval of minutes from the meeting of August 4, 2015

I1l.  Site plan for an expansion to the Havco Wood Products industry located on the west side
of Industrial Drive, Niles Ferry Industrial Park, Tax ID 028 034.00, 66.95 Acres, Zoned
M-2 Heavy Industrial (Havco Wood Products, LLC, Applicant)

IV.  Discussion of Vonore Subdivision Regulations and existing septic system approval

V. Future training opportunities

e 6:00 p.m., Thursday, September 24, 2015, TDEC Training Center, 761 Emory
Valley Road, Oak Ridge: TDEC Staff, “Addressing Stormwater and Drainage
Issues”

e 6:00 p.m., Tuesday, September 29, 2015, Jefferson City Fire Hall/City Hall
Complex, Highway 92, Jefferson City: TDEC Staff, “Addressing Stormwater and
Drainage Issues”

e 6:00 p.m., Thursday, October 29, 2015, at Farragut Town Hall: Dan Hawk,
“Private Property Rights”

e TBD: John Lamb, Blount County Planning Director, “Population at the Speed of
Life — Health Considerations in Growth, Planning, and the Built Environment”

VI. Other Business

VII.  Adjournment



